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Columbus Consolidated Government 

Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item 

 

DATE:  October 14, 2025 

 

TO: Mayor and Councilors 

 

FROM: Finance Department 

 

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs 

 

October 15, 2025 

 

1. Plumbing and Irrigation Supplies (Annual Contract) – RFB No. 26-0002 

Scope of Bid 

Provide plumbing & irrigation supplies on an “as needed basis” to be picked up or delivered 

to Columbus Consolidated Government.  The contract term will be for two (2) years with 

the option to renew for three (3) additional twelve-month periods. 

 

October 22, 2025 

 

1. Loss Control Services (Annual Contract) – RFP No. 26-0011 

Scope of Bid 

The Columbus Consolidated Government invites qualified firms to submit proposals to 

provide comprehensive loss control services to its workforce of approximately 3000 

employees. The primary purpose of these services is to assist CCG/Risk Management in 

identifying, evaluating, and mitigating risks across its various departments and operations, 

thereby reducing the frequency and severity of losses, improving safety, and controlling 

insurance costs. The initial term of the contract will be for two years, with the option to 

renew for three additional twelve-month periods.   

 

2. Emergency Remediation & Reconstruction Services (Annual Contract) – RFP No. 26-

0012 

Scope of Bid 

The Columbus Consolidated Government seeks proposals from qualified contractors to 

provide emergency remediation and reconstruction services on an as-needed basis for 

city-owned facilities. The contractor shall furnish all necessary labor, materials, tools, 

equipment, and supervision. The initial term of the contract will be for two years, with the 

option to renew for three additional twelve-month periods. 

 

 


